

Hara Aditya Dhulipala  
Phone : +91 (944)121-2658  
Email : [haraaditya@gmail.com](mailto:haraaditya@gmail.com)

#309 Vinoothna Orchid,  
Padmavathi Colony, Kushaiguda,  
Hyderabad-500062

## Profile

Over 19 years of service, installation, training and support experience.  
Experience ranging from Chip level service to Proof of Concept needed for Project tenders.  
Travelled and worked with multiple clients across the country.  
Excellent communication and leadership skills. Flexible, adaptive and excellent team player. Self-motivated, quick learner, enthusiastic to explore new technologies.

## Technical Skills

Ms-Office 2000-2013.  
Auto cad 2000.

## Professional Experience

**Epsilon Electronics Private Limited, Secunderabad, Telangana July 2021 – 12 Dec 2023**

### Sr Manager Production

Demo, Installation and service for the Signaling and Telecommunication equipment to Indian Railway

**C.B Infotech Pvt Ltd secunderabad,  
Engineer**

**June 2020- June2021**

Onsite Service for Home & office, AMC's, P.C. Chip level Repair, system upgrading, Custom Builds, etc.

**Lookman Electroplast Industries Ltd**

**Sep 2016 – May 2020**

### Manager -Proof of Concepts

Design and Develop Project Proof of Concepts for estimating and filing tenders  
Managing and monitoring all installations of hardware and software in projects of Tamil Nadu police, Ahmadabad smart city, Chennai smart city, Jammu (Tanda) Army Air base, Faridabad smart city, AP police BWC project, AGRA smart city, Patna Smart City, Tamil Nadu Beach Projects.

**Fernandez Hospital Hyderabad  
System Admin**

**Apr 2016- Sep2016**

Hardware and software maintenance, Monitoring systems, Upgrading systems, Troubleshooting issues, Access control etc

**D-Link India LTD Secunderabad, Telangana                      Apr 2014 - Mar 2016**  
**Sr Service Engineer (Level 3)**

Manage Service center  
Provide Chip level service for all D- Link products.  
Provide phone and emailcustomer support  
Service walk-in customers.

**Kaizen Infoserve Pvt Ltd Secunderabad, Telangana    Nov 2007 - Mar 2014**

**L3 Sr. Service Engineer**

Provide service support and Chip level service to D-Link devices  
exclusively. Support in Service center management.

**D-Link India LTD , Secunderabad, Telangana                      Dec 2006 to Nov2007**

**L3 'Service Engineer**

Chip level service for all D-LINK products and GIGABITE products

**Kaivalli Electronics (P) LTD ECIL, Hyderabad Telangana    Jan 2006 to Dec2006**

**Asst.Engineer**

Monitoring manufacture of BELL SUBMARINE POWER  
SUPPLIES and testing.

**ICSS Computer InstituteKothagudem, Telangana                      Jan 2004 to Dec 2005**

**Faculty**

Conducted Corporate Training Programmer for Employees of  
Singareni Collieries Co Ltd., Kothagudem.

### **Educational Qualifications**

**Diploma in Electronics and Communication Engineering**

State Board of Technical Education & Training, Andhra Pradesh 2005.